Minutes


High Voltage Switch Subcommittee


May 23, 2001


Charleston, SC








Minutes for October 2000 meeting in Tucson, AZ were approved as written.


Electronic balloting of C37.34, 35 and 38 in IEEE has been successfully completed.  Efforts will continue to achieve ANSI approvals.


WG for Consolidation of C37.3X Series reported progress for the electronic combination of existing standards and guides – Draft 0.3.  Draft 0.4 will be posted to the IEEE Website in July.  Extensive discussions and review of the procedure to best implement conversion of the C37.3X series of documents to the IEC format were conducted in the working group and the subcommittee.  Members decided that the best and most expeditious method is to continue consolidation as outlined in the existing PAR.  We have decided to request electronic balloting of Draft 0.4 in the main committee of Switchgear so as to have results available prior to our fall 2001 meeting.  During the fall meeting, we will again reconsider whether or not other members of Switchgear share our opinion concerning the best method to proceed with this project.


WG is continuing its efforts with the assumption that NEMA will eventually grant permission for IEEE to use C37.32 as part of C37.30.1-200X.





Respectfully submitted,








Alexander Dixon, Chair


High Voltage Switch Subcommittee





Attendance:	Members – 11/20 and Guest -- 5
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